FILES

JEFK US DIOTRICE CONT

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA AMIL: 17

ERIC WAGNER and DARLENE) BAUMAN, individually and on behalf) of all others similarly situated,)	Case No. JACKS SAVILLE BESTRICT S. 18 CV 48 1- J- 34 WCK CLASS ACTION
Plaintiff,)	COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATIONS OF:
vs.) OVATION CREDIT SERVICES, INC;) and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive, and) each of them,) Defendant.)	1. NEGLIGENT VIOLATIONS OF THE TELEPHONE
)))	ACT [47 U.S.C. §227(c)] DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff ERIC WAGNER and DARLENE BAUMAN ("Plaintiffs"), individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, alleges the following upon information and belief based upon personal knowledge:

NATURE OF THE CASE

1. Plaintiffs brings this action individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated seeking damages and any other available legal or equitable remedies resulting from the illegal actions of OVATION CREDIT SERVICES, INC ("Defendant"), in negligently, knowingly, and/or willfully contacting Plaintiff on Plaintiff's cellular telephone in violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection

Act, 47. U.S.C. § 227 et seq. ("TCPA") and related regulations, specifically the National Do-Not-Call provisions, thereby invading Plaintiff's privacy.

JURISDICTION & VENUE

- 2. Jurisdiction is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2) because Plaintiff Wagner, a resident of New York, and Plaintiff Bauman, a resident of Texas, seek relief on behalf of a Class, which will result in at least one class member belonging to a different state than that of Defendants, who are Florida residents. Plaintiff also seeks up to \$1,500.00 in damages for each call in violation of the TCPA, which, when aggregated among a proposed class in the thousands, exceeds the \$5,000,000.00 threshold for federal court jurisdiction. Therefore, both diversity jurisdiction and the damages threshold under the Class Action Fairness Act of 2005 ("CAFA") are present, and this Court has jurisdiction.
- 3. Venue is proper in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2) because Defendants do business within the State of Florida and Defendant's principal place of business resides within the County of Duval.

PARTIES

- 4. Plaintiff, ERIC WAGNER ("Plaintiff Wagner"), is a natural person residing in Bronx, New York and is a "person" as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153 (39).
- 5. Plaintiff, DARLENE BAUMAN ("Plaintiff Bauman"), is a natural person residing in Houston, Texas and is a "person" as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153 (39).
- 6. Plaintiff Wagner and Plaintiff Bauman will be collectively referred to herein as "Plaintiffs."
- 7. Defendant, OVATION CREDIT SERVICES, INC ("Defendant") is a business funding lender, and is a "person" as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153 (39).
- 8. The above named Defendant, and their subsidiaries and agents, are collectively referred to as "Defendants." The true names and capacities of the

Defendants sued herein as DOE DEFENDANTS 1 through 10, inclusive, are currently unknown to Plaintiff, who therefore sues such Defendants by fictitious names. Each of the Defendants designated herein as a DOE is legally responsible for the unlawful acts alleged herein. Plaintiffs will seek leave of Court to amend the Complaint to reflect the true names and capacities of the DOE Defendants when such identities become known.

9. Plaintiffs are informed and believes that at all relevant times, each and every Defendant was acting as an agent and/or employee of each of the other Defendants and was acting within the course and scope of said agency and/or employment with the full knowledge and consent of each of the other Defendants. Plaintiffs are informed and believes that each of the acts and/or omissions complained of herein was made known to, and ratified by, each of the other Defendants.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

- 10. Beginning in or around June of 2017, Defendant contacted Plaintiff Wagner on Plaintiff Wagner's cellular telephone number, in an attempt to solicit Plaintiff to purchase Defendants' services.
- 11. Beginning in or around May of 2017, Defendant contacted Plaintiff Bauman on Plaintiff Bauman's cellular telephone number ending in -4401, in an attempt to purchase Defendant's services.
- 12. Defendants used an "automatic telephone dialing system" as defined by 47 U.S.C. \S 227(a)(1) to place its call to Plaintiffs seeking to solicit its services.
- 13. Defendants contacted or attempted to contact Plaintiff Wagner from telephone number (669) 238-4331 confirmed to be Defendants' number.
- 14. Defendants contacted or attempted to contact Plaintiff Bauman from telephone number (916) 758-8653 confirmed to be Defendants' number.
- 15. Defendants' calls constituted calls that were not for emergency purposes as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(A).

- 16. Defendants' calls were placed to telephone number assigned to a cellular telephone service for which Plaintiffs incurs a charge for incoming calls pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1).
- 17. During all relevant times, Defendants did not possess Plaintiffs' "prior express consent" to receive calls using an automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice on his cellular telephone pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(A).
- 18. Further, Plaintiff Wagner's cellular telephone number has been on the National Do-Not-Call Registry since at least December of 2011.
- 19. Defendants placed multiple calls soliciting its business to Plaintiff Wagner on his cellular telephone in or around June of 2017.
- 20. Further Plaintiff Bauman's cellular telephone, ending in -4401, has been on the Do-Not-Call Registry since at least December of 2006.
- 21. Defendants placed calls soliciting its business to Plaintiff Bauman on her cellular telephone in or around May of 2017.
- 22. Such calls constitute solicitation calls pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(c)(2) as they were attempts to promote or sell Defendants' services.
- 23. Plaintiffs received numerous solicitation calls from Defendants within a 12-month period.
- 24. Defendants continued to call Plaintiffs in an attempt to solicit its services and in violation of the National Do-Not-Call provisions of the TCPA.
- 25. Upon information and belief, and based on Plaintiffs' experiences of being called by Defendants after being on the National Do-Not-Call list for several years prior to Defendants' initial call, and at all relevant times, Defendants failed to establish and implement reasonable practices and procedures to effectively prevent telephone solicitations in violation of the regulations prescribed under 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

- 26. Plaintiffs brings this action individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, as a member the two proposed classes (hereafter, jointly, "The Classes").
- 27. The class concerning the ATDS claim for no prior express consent (hereafter "The ATDS Class") is defined as follows:

All persons within the United States who received any solicitation/telemarketing telephone calls from Defendants to said person's cellular telephone made through the use of any automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice and such person had not previously consented to receiving such calls within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint

28. The class concerning the National Do-Not-Call violation (hereafter "The DNC Class") is defined as follows:

All persons within the United States registered on the National Do-Not-Call Registry for at least 30 days, who had not granted Defendants prior express consent nor had a prior established business relationship, who received more than one call made by or on behalf of Defendants that promoted Defendants' products or services, within any twelve-month period, within four years prior to the filing of the complaint.

29. Plaintiffs represent, and is a member of, The ATDS Class, consisting of all persons within the United States who received any solicitation/telemarketing telephone calls from Defendants to said person's cellular telephone made through the use of any automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice and such person had not previously consented to receiving such calls within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint.

- 30. Plaintiffs represent, and are members of, The DNC Class, consisting of all persons within the United States registered on the National Do-Not-Call Registry for at least 30 days, who had not granted Defendants prior express consent nor had a prior established business relationship, who received more than one call made by or on behalf of Defendants that promoted Defendants' products or services, within any twelve-month period, within four years prior to the filing of the complaint.
- 31. Defendants, including their employees and agents, are excluded from The Classes. Plaintiffs do not know the number of members in The Classes, but believes the Classes members number in the thousands, if not more. Thus, this matter should be certified as a Class Action to assist in the expeditious litigation of the matter.
- 32. The Classes are so numerous that the individual joinder of all of its members is impractical. While the exact number and identities of The Classes members are unknown to Plaintiffs at this time and can only be ascertained through appropriate discovery, Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon allege that The Classes includes thousands of members. Plaintiffs allege that The Classes members may be ascertained by the records maintained by Defendants.
- 33. Plaintiffs and members of The ATDS Class were harmed by the acts of Defendants in at least the following ways: Defendants illegally contacted Plaintiffs and ATDS Class members via their cellular telephones thereby causing Plaintiffs and ATDS Class members to incur certain charges or reduced telephone time for which Plaintiffs and ATDS Class members had previously paid by having to retrieve or administer messages left by Defendants during those illegal calls, and invading the privacy of said Plaintiff and ATDS Class members.
- 34. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members of The ATDS Class which predominate over any questions affecting only individual members of The ATDS Class. These common legal and factual questions, which

do not vary between ATDS Class members, and which may be determined without reference to the individual circumstances of any ATDS Class members, include, but are not limited to, the following:

- a. Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint, Defendants made any telemarketing/solicitation call (other than a call made for emergency purposes or made with the prior express consent of the called party) to a ATDS Class member using any automatic telephone dialing system or any artificial or prerecorded voice to any telephone number assigned to a cellular telephone service;
- b. Whether Plaintiffs and the ATDS Class members were damaged thereby, and the extent of damages for such violation; and
- c. Whether Defendants should be enjoined from engaging in such conduct in the future.
- 35. As a person that received numerous telemarketing/solicitation calls from Defendants using an automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice, without Plaintiffs' prior express consent, Plaintiffs are asserting claims that are typical of The ATDS Class.
- 36. Plaintiffs and members of The DNC Class were harmed by the acts of Defendants in at least the following ways: Defendants illegally contacted Plaintiffs and DNC Class members via their telephones for solicitation purposes, thereby invading the privacy of said Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members whose telephone numbers were on the National Do-Not-Call Registry. Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members were damaged thereby.
- 37. Common questions of fact and law exist as to all members of The DNC Class which predominate over any questions affecting only individual members of The DNC Class. These common legal and factual questions, which do

not vary between DNC Class members, and which may be determined without reference to the individual circumstances of any DNC Class members, include, but are not limited to, the following:

- a. Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint, Defendants or its agents placed more than one solicitation call to the members of the DNC Class whose telephone numbers were on the National Do-Not-Call Registry and who had not granted prior express consent to Defendants and did not have an established business relationship with Defendants;
- b. Whether Defendants obtained prior express written consent to place solicitation calls to Plaintiffs or the DNC Class members' telephones;
- c. Whether Plaintiffs and the DNC Class member were damaged thereby, and the extent of damages for such violation; and
- d. Whether Defendants should be enjoined from engaging in such conduct in the future.
- 38. As person, that received numerous solicitation calls from Defendants within a 12-month period, who had not granted Defendants prior express consent and did not have an established business relationship with Defendants, Plaintiffs are asserting claims that are typical of the DNC Class.
- 39. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of The Classes. Plaintiff has retained attorneys experienced in the prosecution of class actions.
- 40. A class action is superior to other available methods of fair and efficient adjudication of this controversy, since individual litigation of the claims of all Classes members is impracticable. Even if every Classes member could afford individual litigation, the court system could not. It would be unduly

burdensome to the courts in which individual litigation of numerous issues would proceed. Individualized litigation would also present the potential for varying, inconsistent, or contradictory judgments and would magnify the delay and expense to all parties and to the court system resulting from multiple trials of the same complex factual issues. By contrast, the conduct of this action as a class action presents fewer management difficulties, conserves the resources of the parties and of the court system, and protects the rights of each Classes member.

- 41. The prosecution of separate actions by individual Classes members would create a risk of adjudications with respect to them that would, as a practical matter, be dispositive of the interests of the other Classes members not parties to such adjudications or that would substantially impair or impede the ability of such non-party Class members to protect their interests.
- 42. Defendants have acted or refused to act in respects generally applicable to The Classes, thereby making appropriate final and injunctive relief with regard to the members of the Classes as a whole.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act 47 U.S.C. §227(b).

On Behalf of the ATDS Class

- 43. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporates by reference into this cause of action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-42.
- 44. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendants constitute numerous and multiple negligent violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b), and in particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (b)(1)(A).
- 45. As a result of Defendants' negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b), Plaintiffs and the Class Members are entitled an award of \$500.00 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)(B).

46. Plaintiffs and the ATDS Class members are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection

Act

47 U.S.C. §227(b)

On Behalf of the ATDS Class

- 47. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporates by reference into this cause of action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-42.
- 48. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendants constitute numerous and multiple knowing and/or willful violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b), and in particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (b)(1)(A).
- 49. As a result of Defendants' knowing and/or willful violations of 47 $U.S.C. \ \S 227(b)$, Plaintiffs and the ATDS Class members are entitled an award of \$1,500.00 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. $\S 227(b)(3)(B)$ and 47 U.S.C. $\S 227(b)(3)(C)$.
- 50. Plaintiffs and the Class members are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act 47 U.S.C. §227(c)

On Behalf of the DNC Class

- 51. Plaintiffs repeat and incorporates by reference into this cause of action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-42.
- 52. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendants constitute numerous and multiple negligent violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c), and in particular

47 U.S.C. § 227 (c)(5).

- 53. As a result of Defendants' negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c), Plaintiffs and the DNC Class Members are entitled an award of \$500.00 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5)(B).
- 54. Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act

47 U.S.C. §227 et seq.

On Behalf of the DNC Class

- 55. Plaintiff's repeat and incorporates by reference into this cause of action the allegations set forth above at Paragraphs 1-42.
- 56. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendants constitute numerous and multiple knowing and/or willful violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each and every one of the above cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c), in particular 47 U.S.C. § 227 (c)(5).
- 57. As a result of Defendants' knowing and/or willful violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227(c), Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members are entitled an award of \$1,500.00 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).
- 58. Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request judgment against Defendant for the following:

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act 47 U.S.C. §227(b)

- As a result of Defendants' negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. §227(b)(1), Plaintiffs and the ATDS Class members are entitled to and request \$500 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(3)(B).
- Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection

Act

47 U.S.C. §227(b)

- As a result of Defendants' willful and/or knowing violations of 47 U.S.C. §227(b)(1), Plaintiffs and the ATDS Class members are entitled to and request treble damages, as provided by statute, up to \$1,500, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §227(b)(3)(B) and 47 U.S.C. §227(b)(3)(C).
- Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act 47 U.S.C. §227(c)

- As a result of Defendants' negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. $\S227(c)(5)$. Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members are entitled to and request \$500 in statutory damages, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 227(c)(5).
- Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Knowing and/or Willful Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection

Act

47 U.S.C. §227(c)

- As a result of Defendants' willful and/or knowing violations of 47 U.S.C. §227(c)(5), Plaintiffs and the DNC Class members are entitled to and request treble damages, as provided by statute, up to \$1,500, for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §227(c)(5).
- Any and all other relief that the Court deems just and proper.

JURY DEMAND

59. Pursuant to the Seventh Amendment to the Constitution of the United States of America, Plaintiffs are entitled to, and demands, a trial by jury.

Respectfully Submitted this 23rd Day of May, 2018.

ADLER WELLIKOFF PLLC

By: /s/ Scott Wellikoff
Scott Wellikoff
ADLER WELLIKOFF PLLC
Attorney for Plaintiff

Scott Wellikoff (SBN 20341) ADLER WELLIKOFF PLLC 1300 N. Federal Highway, Suite 107 Boca Raton, FL 33432 Phone: (561) 508-9591 swellikoff@adwellgroup.com

The JS 44 (rev. 06/17)

CIVIL COVER SHEET

S. 18 CV US 1-3-34 WCP.

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTITUTE TOWN ON MONT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS ERIC WAGNER and DARLENE BAUMAN, individually and on behalf all others similarly situated (b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff (EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)				DEFENDANTS OVATION CREDIT SERVICES, INC; and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive, and each of them County of Residence of First Listed Defendant Duval			
			half of				
				NOTE: IN LAND CO	(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.		
(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Adler Wellikoff PLLC, 13) Boca Raton, FL 33432, (i	00 N. Federal Highway			Attorneys (If Known)			
II. BASIS OF JURISDI	CTION (Place an "X" in O	ne Box Only)			RINCIPAL PARTIES	(Place an "X" in One Box for Plain	
□ 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff	X 3 Federal Question (U.S. Government)	Not a Party)			TF DEF 1		
2 U.S. Government Defendant	7 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenshi	p of Parties in Item III)	Citiz	en of Another State	2		
				en or Subject of a reign Country	3 7 3 Foreign Nation	76 76	
IV. NATURE OF SUIT						of Suit Code Descriptions.	
CONTRACT		RTS		ORFEITURE/PENALTY	BANKRUPTCY	OTHER STATUTES	
☐ 110 Insurance ☐ 120 Marine ☐ 130 Miller Act ☐ 140 Negotiable Instrument	PERSONAL INJURY ☐ 310 Airplane ☐ 315 Airplane Product Liability	PERSONAL INJUR ☐ 365 Personal Injury - Product Liability ☐ 367 Health Care/		5 Drug Related Seizure of Property 21 USC 881 0 Other	☐ 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 ☐ 423 Withdrawal 28 USC 157	☐ 375 False Claims Act ☐ 376 Qui Tam (31 USC 3729(a)) ☐ 400 State Reapportionment	
☐ 150 Recovery of Overpayment	□ 320 Assault, Libel &	Pharmaceutical			PROPERTY RIGHTS	7 410 Antitrust	
& Enforcement of Judgment 151 Medicare Act	Slander ☐ 330 Federal Employers'	Personal Injury Product Liability			☐ 820 Copyrights ☐ 830 Patent	☐ 430 Banks and Banking ☐ 450 Commerce	
☐ 152 Recovery of Defaulted	Liability	☐ 368 Asbestos Personal			☐ 835 Patent - Abbreviated	☐ 460 Deportation	
Student Loans (Excludes Veterans)	☐ 340 Marine ☐ 345 Marine Product	Injury Product Liability			New Drug Application 7 840 Trademark	☐ 470 Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations	
☐ 153 Recovery of Overpayment	Liability	PERSONAL PROPER		LABOR	SOCIAL SECURITY	☐ 480 Consumer Credit	
of Veteran's Benefits 160 Stockholders' Suits	☐ 350 Motor Vehicle ☐ 355 Motor Vehicle	☐ 370 Other Fraud☐ 371 Truth in Lending	2 71	Fair Labor Standards Act	☐ 861 HIA (1395ff) ☐ 862 Black Lung (923)	☐ 490 Cable/Sat TV ☐ 850 Securities/Commodities/	
190 Other Contract	Product Liability	380 Other Personal	3 72	0 Labor/Management	☐ 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))	Exchange	
☐ 195 Contract Product Liability ☐ 196 Franchise	☐ 360 Other Personal Injury	Property Damage 385 Property Damage	7.7	Relations 0 Railway Labor Act	☐ 864 SSID Title XVI ☐ 865 RSI (405(g))	★ 890 Other Statutory Actions ■ 891 Agricultural Acts	
. 7 190 tranemse	☐ 362 Personal Injury •	Product Liability		1 Family and Medical	1) 805 KSI (405(g))	☐ 893 Environmental Matters	
DEAL BRODERS	Medical Malpractice	I parcoven pertition		Leave Act	CEDEBAL TAN CUTE	□ 895 Freedom of Information	
REAL PROPERTY 2 210 Land Condemnation	CIVIL RIGHTS ☐ 440 Other Civil Rights	PRISONER PETITION Habeas Corpus:	_	O Other Labor Litigation H Employee Retirement	FEDERAL TAX SUITS ☐ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff	Act ☐ 896 Arbitration	
☐ 220 Foreclosure	□ 441 Voting	☐ 463 Alien Detainee		Income Security Act	or Defendant)	☐ 899 Administrative Procedure	
 □ 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment □ 240 Torts to Land 	☐ 442 Employment ☐ 443 Housing/	☐ 510 Motions to Vacate Sentence	·		7 871 IRS—Third Party 26 USC 7609	Act/Review or Appeal of Agency Decision	
245 Tort Product Liability	Accommodations	☐ 530 General			20 030 7009	☐ 950 Constitutionality of	
7 290 All Other Real Property		535 Death Penalty		IMMIGRATION]	State Statutes	
	Employment 7 446 Amer. w/Disabilities -	Other: 7 540 Mandamus & Other		2 Naturalization Application 5 Other Immigration		Į.	
	Other	☐ 550 Civil Rights		Actions	1	1	
	7 448 Education	☐ 555 Prison Condition☐ 560 Civil Detainee -					
		Conditions of					
V. ODICIN	<u> </u>	Confinement			<u> </u>		
	moved from 3	Remanded from fAppellate Court	7 4 Rein Reop	pened Anothe	erred from D 6 Multidistrer District Litigation	 Litigation - 	
<u></u>	Cite the H.S. Civil Sta	itute under which you a	re filing ((specify, Do not cit e jurisdictional stat		Direct File	
VI CALIER OF ACTIO	1711SC 227 of			го пт сие јитмиснопал stai	utes untess diversity)		
VI. CAUSE OF ACTIO	Brief description of ca	iuse:					
VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:		umer Protection Act IS A CLASS ACTION 3, F.R.Cv.P.		EMAND S 5,000,000.00	CHECK YES only JURY DEMAND:	if demanded in complaint:	
VIII. RELATED CASE		-,		0,000,000.00	JUNT DEMAND	A 102 =1N0	
IF ANY	(See instructions):	JUDGE			DOCKET NUMBER		
		and an an one of the order and	CODMEN (RECORD			
DATE		YGN YGKE GIF A			1.		
DATE 05/21/2018 FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		Jost Jack		Scott Well	ikoft		

ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this post: <u>Ovation Credit Services Tagged with TCPA Suit Over Alleged Robocalls</u>